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From: Ansley Watson, JR. [AW@macfar.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2004 4:28 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: kfloyd@peoplesgas.com; Angie Llewellyn; Adrienne Vining; jmcglothlin@mac-law.com;

imbinswanger@tecoenergy.com

Subject: Peoples' First Set of Interrogatories to FPUC

Ansley Watson, Jr.
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen
P. O. Box 1531
Tampa, Florida 33601
Phone: (813) 273-4321
Fax: (813) 273-4396
E-mail: aw@macfar.com

Docket No. 040278-GU -- Petition of Florida Public Utilities Company to resolve territorial dispute with

Peoples Gas System

C.

d.

e.

Peoples Gas System
2

The attached document consists of a transmittal letter and Notice of Service of Peoples Gas System's

First Set of Interrogatories to Florida Public Utilities Company.

<<notice-1st set to FPUC.pdf>>
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ORIGINAL

MACFARLANE FERGUSON & MCMULLEN

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

ONE TAMPA CITY CENTER, SUITE 2000 628 COURT STREET
1S5S0 SOUTH FLORIDA AVENUE 201 NORTH FRANKLIN STREET P. O. BOX 186D (ZiP 33757
LAKELAND, FLORIDA 33803 P.0. BOX 1B3] (21P 336801 CLEARWATER. FLORIDA 33756
(863) 6809808 FAX (363) 883.2849 TAMPA, FLORIDA 33602 (727) 441-8966 FAX (727) 442-8470

(813) 273-4200 FAX (B13) 273.4396

IN REPLY REFER TO:
www. mfmiegal.com

EMAIL: Info@mimlegal com

September 29, 2004
Ansley Watson, Jr.
P.O. Box 1531
Tampa, Florida 33601
e-mail; aw@macfar.com

VIA E-FILING

Blanca S. Bayo, Director

Division of Commission Clerk & Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Ozk Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No.040278-GU — Petition of Florida Public Utilities Company to
resolve territorial dispute with Peoples Gas System

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed for filing in the above docket on behalf of Peoples Gas System, please
find Notice of Service of Peoples’ First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-4) to Florida Public
Utilities Company.

Thank you for your usual assistance.

AWijr/a
Enclosure

cc.  Ms. Angela Liewellyn
Joseph A. McGlothlin, Esquire
Adrienne Vining, Esquire
Mrs. Kandi M. Floyd
Mr. Lewis Binswanger
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ORIGINAL

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition of Florida Public Utilities ) Docket No. 040278-GU
Company to resolve territorial dispute )

) Submitted for Filing:

)

9-29-04

with Peoples Gas System.

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM'S FIRST SET
OF INTERROGATORIES TO FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY

Peoples Gas System, by and through its undersigned attorneys, pursuant to Rule
1.340(e), Fla.R.Civ.P., hereby files Notice of Service of Interrogatories numbered 1 through
4 to be .answered by Florida Public Utilities Company, in writing, under oath, within thirty
(30) days of service.

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy hereof and the original and one copy of the
Interrogatories has been furnished by U.S. Mail (and a copy thereof by electronic mail) to
Joseph A. McGlothlin, Esquire, McWhirter Reeves Law Firm, 117 South Gadsden Street,
Tallahassee, Florida 32301, and a copy hereof and of the foregoing Interrogatories has
been furnished by U.S. Mail (with a copy by electronic mail), this 29th day of September,
2004, to Adrienne Vining, Esquire, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel, Florida

Public Service Commission, 2450 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-

Lctepetriy

Ansley Watson,'Jr. _
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen
Post Office Box 1531

Tampa, Florida 33601-1531
Telephone: (813) 273-4321
Facsimile: (813) 273-4396
aw@macfar.com

0850.

Attorneys for Peoples Gas System



